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PUBLIC INVITED TO VIEW BEAUTIFUL MORTUARY
.» _ — _____ ' - .

Many Innovations 
Are Incorporated 

in New Structure
Comfort and Cheer Built Into Stone and

Myers New Edifice in
Torrance

1 Many innovations, for comfort and cheer at services 
have been established at the new Stone & Myers Mor­ 
tuary.

With that thought in mind, every possible detail has 
been included in the building of this fine establishment.

Comfort within to brought out by the comfortable fur­ 
nishings, and beauty and 
cheer are reflected in the 
rosy glow spread by the 
many stained glass windows. 

The family ^room, situated 
just off the chapel, is a strik­ 
ing example of this. Just 
prior to the service, the fam­ 
ily of the deceased is brought 
there for .the service. They
enter by a side entrance off 
Cravens avenue, and 
through a lovely patio to the 
door of the family room.

Here they remain through­ 
out the service. The room is 
beautifully furnished and 
comfortable, and affords an 
unobstructed view of the 
minister and casket, without 
the family being observed by 
those attending the services.

Throughout, there is a feel­ 
ing of privacy and shelter 
seldom found -in a chapel 
and greatly appreciated in 
time of grief.

Following the service, the 
family, leaves by the same 
entrance, and are taken 'fb 
the cemetery in funeral cars 
walt|ng at the curb.

In the new building are 
many entrances and exits 
that reduce to the minimum 
all disturbances during 
service, and allow it to run 
smoothly.

An exit in the musicians' 
room, which is also a private 
room just of f the chapel, per­ 
mits musicians to leave be­ 
fore the conclusion of the 
service if they desire, with­ 
out interrupting the service.

A florist's entrance is con­ 
cealed behind heavy drapes, 
and allows him to enter the 
chapel less than five feet 
from his destination.

This same doorway also 
opens into the ambulance 
garage, which Mr. Stone and 
Mr. Myers have so thought­ 
fully planned as a time sav­ 
er, The garage has open­ 
ings at both ends, and this 
saves precious seconds by 
eliminating backing the am­ 
bulance out when rushing to 
an emergency call.

Another innovation, and 
feature of convenience, is 
private entrance to the office, 
by people making business 
calls may enter during 
service without creating any 
disturbance. '

0. W. Stone Is 
Michigan Man

Former Representative, at 
State Legislature Mem­ 

ber of Firm Here

"SNATCH A GRACE BEYOND THE REACH OF ART"
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One of the most architectural pure and delightfully attractive structures in Torrance is the new home of Stone 
and Myers at Cravens and Engracla avenues. This exterior view shows a perspective of the beautiful eidifice.

O. W. Stone was born in 
Michigan, where he lived for 

number of years. For 
many years he had an under- 
taking establishment a t 
Scotsdale, Michigan.

In 1900 he moved to Wash-

O. W. STONE

ington, where he engaged' in 
that same business at Daven­ 
port.

Mr. Stone served as 
member of the first state 
board of euibalmers in Wash­ 
ington.

Prom 1908 to 1912 he was 
a representative from, his 
community to the state legis­ 
lature in the state of Wash­ 
ington.

He came to Lomita from 
Washington in 1921 and 
founded the institution of 
Stone & Myers. Although 
Mr. Stone spent several years 
in public life, he has spent 
the greater part of his life in 
the undertaking business, 
embarking upon that 'career 
as a young man.

King's Nursery
Does Landscaping

Landscaping at . the new 
Stone and Myers mortuary 
was planned and executed by 
J. H. King of King's Nursery, 
Torrance.

Shrubs have been used on 
two sjldes of the building in 

manner that conforms 
with the Mediterranean- 
Spanish architecture of it.

Rqyal palms, and many 
unusual shrubs, including the 
Australian 'blue-bell and the 
hibiscus are included in the 
landscaping. None of the 
more common shrubs have 
been used.

Eugenias are on guard .on 
each side of the main en­ 
trance, and-are beautiful and 
decorative.

In the lovely patio on the 
Cravens avenue side of the 
building is planted with trop­ 
ical shrubs such as would 
be found in . a tropical gar­ 
den.

In the near future Mr. 
King will landscape the- tri­ 
angular spaces created at the 
corners of the building.

Much credit is to be given 
to Mr.' King for achieving the 
decorative and beautiful re­ 
sult of the landscaping.

Although 'he has been in 
business but a short time, he 
has already gained an envi­ 
able reputation in that line 
of work.
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Stone and Myers 
History Here One 
of Steady Growth

Firm Founded in Lomita in 1921, Opens Par­ 
lors in Torranqe 

. in 1923 .

An Ancient Art
Mummies have long been objects of wonder to 

many people, and the opinion lias, been voiced many 
times that the art of embalming is lost.

However, embalming methods have improved with 
the pace of the people, and contrary to public opinion, 
they are far above the old Egyptian mummy methods.

The history of their method's is both interesting and 
unusual. After preliminary preparation the body was 
dried out u'ith chemicals. Juit exactly what was used 
for this process is tmlcnoivn, 5«{ it is supposed to be the 
natural chemicals which were mined out of the ground, 

such as borax, etc.

After this the body was covered with a dark tub- 
stance, perhaps pitch. This was milted, with herbs, such, 
as myrrh and other herbs emitting perfume.

The body thin treated had a glazed dark finish, 

something like the shade of mahogany. After this, yards 
and yards of cloth were.'used to wrap the body, then 
the mixture of pitch and herbs was put over that, mak­ 
ing it practically air tight. , '

A wooden case had meanwhile been carved to enclose 
the. mummy, and 'it taas on the case that the Egyp­ 
tians spent the most time, -for this had to have as life­ 
like an appearance as possible. Every effort teas made 
to have the face of the case resemble, the appearance of 

the living body.

This case in turn was enclosed in another case for 

. entombment.

' Only the very rich people could afford to be-mum­ 

mified. ' ' '

[ Lovely Chapel for Services I
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Chaste dignity Is bullded Into the chapel at the new fun­ 
eral home qf Stone and Myers, mortiuluiiB.

Torrance Firms 
Build Structure

P. O. Guy, Torrance Plumbing

.'And Torrance Electric
Execute Works

Torrance contractors and 
Torrance labor 'were favored 
in all particulars in the con­ 
struction of the beautiful new 
mortuary-of Stone & Myers, 
at the corner of Engracia and 
Cravens avenues. P. O. Guy, 
whose success as a general 
contractor in Torrance is tes­ 
tified to by the many excel­ 
lent buildings he. has con­ 
structed was the general con­ 
tractor.

Mr. Guy takes just pride in 
the finished* product which is 
receiving . so much 'praise 
from the people of Torrance.

The structure presented 
many problems, but the arch­ 
itect is delighted with' the 
manner in   which the Guy 
organization executed, the 
work.

Of vast importance in any 
modern structure arp the 
plumbing and electrical sys­ 
tems.

The Torrance Plumbing 
Company had the plumbing 
contract which was executed, 
as are all contracts by that 
company, under the expert 
personal direction of Fay L. 
Parks. Mr. Parks' reputa­ 
tion and experience won him 
the Stone & Myers' contract 
and the firm is pleased with 
the results obtained.

The lighting system in the 
new edifice is a noteworthy 
feature of the building. The 
contract for th'ls work was 
given to the Torrance Elec­ 
tric company. The lighting 
effects and fixtures are in 
keeping with the quiet dig­ 
nity of the building and add 
no small amount to the inte­ 
rior beauty of the structure. 
B. J. Scott, whose work has 
been so satisfactory In so 
many houses and building in 
Torrance personally uu 
vlaed the electric work in the 
building.

The firm of Stone & Myers was founded in 1921, when 
Mr. 0. W. Stone and 'Mr. Charles F. Myers opened a 
funeral home in Lomita, in May, 1921. 1204 Narbonne, 
the location chosen by Stone and Myers for the establish­ 
ment, still is their Lomita address.

In December, 1923, Stone & Myers opened a second es-. 
' 'tabllshment at 1732 Cabrlllo, 
Torrance. Mr. Stone remain- 

charge of the establish­ 
ment there, while Mr. and 
Mrs. Myers came to Torrance 
to take over the new build- 
ng and business in Torranco.

Here they remained until 
recently, when need for r a 
arger .building and better 

e q u i p m e n t prompted the

Charles Myers 
Of Washington

Member of Progressive Firm 
Here Son-in-Law of ' 

O. W. Stone

Mr. Charles F. Myers, part­ 
ner in the firm of Stone & 
Myers, was born and raised

the state of Washington.
In 19.14 he was married to building of the fine Spanish 

the daughter of Mr. O. W. structure that stands at the 
Stone, and the couple home- orner of Cravens and En- 

;racia avenues. December !  
they moved into the new 
building, which Is to be open­ 
ed for public inspection Fri­ 
day, Saturday, and Sunday.

In building this new funeral 
home, which is oi|e of, the 
showplaces of Torrance,. they 
have built one of the finest 
funeral homes in Southern 
California, both in beauty of 
structure and convenience.

CHARLES F. MYERS

steaded in eastern Oregon 
until 1917.

Mr. Myers then Unlisted in 
the aviation service and went 
to France 'with the 36th Aero 
squad. He spent 21 months 
in service in France.

On his return he come to 
California In 1920, and en­ 
tered the Los Angeles College 
of Embalming, from which 
he received his degree.

Early in 1921 Mr. Myers 
and Mr.- Stone formed a part­ 
nership and went into busi­ 
ness at Lomita, later opening 
an establishment In Torrance.

Read
the Details 

of New 
Mortuary 

in This 
Special 
Section

Stone and Myers 
Chapel Dignified

'SI '  :     . 

Pdrlor for Services in Excel* 

lent Taste and Beauti­ 
fully Furnished

The lovely chapel of the 
Stone &- Myers new mortu­ 
ary, where funeral services 
are conducted, is a spot of 
beauty.

Majestic in appearance, it 
has a high ceiling, beautified 
by the intricate design of 
the cxppsed, rough brown 
rafters. Accentuating the 
cathedral like beauty, are 
eight stained glass windows 
set high in the wall, four on 
each side of the room.

A beautiful setting for the 
casket is formed in a .re­ 
cessed arch at the front of 
the chapel. This is lighted 
by two shaded lamps, be­ 
tween which provision has 
been made to place the flor­ 
al decorations.

The room IB heavily car-, 
poted, and has rows and 
rows of wicker chairs and 
a minister's stand and chair 
for its simple adornments.


